# Booster Club Meeting Minutes January 16, 2019

**Present:** Debbie, Dawn, Brenda, Kim, Trevor, Sarah, Barb, Michelle, Jason, Christi, Tami, Val, Jeannie, Sheila, Joanne and Kent

Meeting called to order at 8:01 pm

**Minutes:** Motion by Tami with a second by Barb to accept November meeting minutes. Motion carried.

#### **Reports:**

**Treasurer's report**- motion to accept January Treasurer's report by Brenda with a second by Sarah. Motion carried.

Membership- All membership deliveries are complete

**Clothing**- New hats have been ordered and delivered to Haisch. No new clothing ordered at this time. We are currently out of the Booster Club yard signs, cups are being substituted. It has been suggested that the blankets be printed with "Booster Club Member" on them. Brenda also suggested widow clings. (Note- booster bucks go towards the purchase of clothing, no credit goes back to the clothing fund)

**Concessions-** Netta gave Janelle a list of pricing for review. Need to review our cost vs what we are Charging. Meal Deals are going well. Fans like the change. Note- If we run out of a product for the Concession stand we have a charge account at Sunshine. Discussed if there is any other equipment We may need.

**Fundraising-** The Booster Club made \$93.00 from the Half time "Pop shot". Coke gave 2 flats of 2 liters And Sunshine 1 flat. We are looking to do 1 more Pop Shot to use up the rest of the 2 liters. All the Remaining home games have Dance Attack. Looking at Feb 12<sup>th</sup> half time against West Central.

Canton- Inwood Basketball tournament new date is April 6, 2019 Conncessions to be ran by the Booster Club. Mrs. Husman will recruit Quiz Bowl members to work concessions for past contribution.

### Hog Wild – Feb 15, 2019

Val will handle advertising. It was suggested that we print flyers to hang around town at the local Businesses. Kent will also send the flyer to the Alcester – Hudson team 1 week prior.

The fundraising committee will come up with Prize Packages for the raffle tickets.

Each committee member is to bring 2 dozen bagged cookies or bars for the Hog Wild Meal. Serve time is from 6-8 pm.

Pre-ticket sales for the quilt as of 01/16/19 \$100.00.

Athletic Programs- SVN helped with the sponsor logos for the Boy and Girls Basketball programs. Cost was 10 cents for a 2 sided program with the first run being 300 programs. SVN also has other programs that she can use for future years.

We need a wrestling picture to place in the program- checking with the SVN to see if they have the One that they printed in the paper.

Senior posters- It was questioned who's project this is? The project was brought to the Booster Club to help with the "start up" but being handled by the audiovisual class. The cost for 7 posters is \$73.48. Frames are to be used year after year for displaying year's senior athletes for the school year. Darren to hang posters.

Emily Plucker talked about needing additional equipment for the weight room. Emily will put together A proposal of what she is in need of.

Emily stated that the weight room is going over very well. She is looking into an incentive that could be Offered to keep the kids in the weight room during the summer. A suggestion was a summer fee with a Refund if they attend all of their sessions.

## **Old Business**

New Stencils- Mr. Swanson will look at plexi vs metal for the stencil and then work with Justin to cut If we go with metal. We will also look at changing the logo from the bird to the C-Hawk head. - tabeled

Bi laws update- tabled

#### **Future Dates to remember:**

Feb 15th (double header) – Hog Wild April 6 Canton Inwood Basketball tournament

8:59PM- Motion to Adjourn by Sheila with a second from Jason. Motion carried

Next Meeting- February 20, 2019 @ 8:00pm